



SINCLAIR OIL & GAS COMPANY

Box 1920
Hobbs, New Mexico
June 3, 1964

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. J. E. Kapteina

Dear Sir:

Please refer to your letter of June 1, 1964, concerning our application to dual complete the S. J. Sarkeys No. 1.

Attached is a diagrammatic sketch showing a revised dual completion installation to comply with Rule 107 (d) (1) and (2).

Please advise if this does not meet with the requirements as prescribed by the Commission.

Very truly yours,

Fred Burns
District Superintendent

FB:PS:jl

Orig. & cc: OCC-Santa Fe
2 cc: OCC-Hobbs
cc: File

Attachment

DIAGRAMMATIC SKETCH SHOWING DUAL COMPLETION INSTALLATION

10 3/4" OD, 26.4#, H-40
set @ 266', cmt. circ.

7 5/8" OD, 26.4# J-55 set
@ 2930, cmt. circ.

TOP AT 5589 FEET
NAME Blinebry Oil

COMPLETION THIS ZONE.
BOTTOM AT 5889 FEET

PERFORATED 5660 - 5850 FEET

THIS ZONE PRODUCED THRU 2" OD, NU
3.4#, J-55, 1.670 ID at 5750'

Production packer at approx. 5870'

5 1/2" OD, 17#, J-55 @ 6000'
Top cement 3820'

← 2" OD, NU, 3.4#, J-55
1.670 ID ct. 6300'

Proposed
3 1/2" OD, NU liner cemented

Perforate Drinkard
6450' - 6570'

Orig. TD 6700'

COMPANY	Sinclair Oil & Gas Company
LEASE	S. J. Sarkeys WELL No. 1
FIELD	Blinebry Oil & Drinkard
DATE	June 3, 1964